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July 8, 2020

By United States Postal Service First Class Mail,
by facsimile transmission to 202-418-1411, and
by email to Robert.Gates@FCC.gov

Federal Communications Commission
Audio Division (1800B3)
Washington, D.C. 20554

Attention: Robert Gates
Electronics Engineer

Re: Notice of Intention to Permanently Discontinue Operations of
Station K276GK
FCC Facility ldentification #144632
Pomona, California

Gentlemen:

On behalf of Lotus Los Angeles Corp. (“Lotus”), a California corporation and licensee of the
above station (the “Station”), | hereby notify the Commission under 47 C.F.R. 74.1263(d) that Lotus
intends to permanently discontinue the Station’s operations. As explained in Lotus’ application for the
extant special temporary authority for the Station to remain silent, Lotus received an interference
complaint from a co-channel full-service FM station, asserting that the Station was causing actual
interference. Lotus attempted to resolve the interference without success and has concluded that the
Station cannot operate without causing such interference. As a result, Lotus has decided not resume
operations, and requests that the Station’s authorization be cancelled.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

Very truly yours,
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Eileen Breslin

cc:  Howard A. Kalmenson, by email to Howard@LotusCorp.com
lay A. Levine, by email to Jay@LotusCorp.com
Carrie Fatalo, by email to Carrie.Fatalo@AmericanTower.com
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